
Conservation and Climate
Environmental Stewardship Division
Environmental Approvals Branch
1007 Century Street, Winnipeg Manitoba R3H OW4
T 204-945-8321 F 204-945-5229
www.gov.mb.ca/sd

File No. 5844.00
December 16,2019

Ryan Smith
Quality Assurance & EHS Coordinator
Univar Canada Ltd.
99 Lowson Crescent
Winnipeg, MB R3P OT3
Via Email: Ryan.Smith@UnivarSolutions.com

Dear Mr. Smith:

Re: Univar Canada Ltd - Notice of Alteration to Licence 3213

Thank you for the notice of alteration dated September 25, 2019 and amended November
15,2019 in which you requested an approval to install two additional bulk storage tanks over the
next two years at your facility located at 99 Lowson Crescent in Winnipeg, Manitoba. The
addition increases the capacity by about 240,000 litres with no change to the types of chemicals
handled at the facility. It is understood that the new tanks will be double-walled tanks.

I have reviewed the alteration request and concluded that the environmental effects of the
alteration will be insignificant, and, therefore, in accordance with Section 14(2) of The
Environment Act your alteration is approved as described in the Notice of Alteration.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Eshetu Beshada at (204) 945-
7023 or Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca.

Yours sincerely,

Siobhan Burland Ross, M. Eng., P. Eng.
Director
The Environment Act

c: S. Kohler/ Y. Hawryliuk/ N. Suresh - Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch
Eshetu Beshada, Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals Branch
Public registries




